LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION

MINUTES

MEETING PLACE: Commission Meeting Room – Room B

MEETING DATE: March 6, 2018 – 8:30 a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: David Scribner, Liquor Control Commissioner

Angelo Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner

STAFF PRESENT: John Suchy, Director, Liquor Control Division

Caitlin Anderson, Staff Attorney, Legal Division

Richard Mindek, Licensing Analyst, Liquor Control Division

Sean Macaboy, DCP Intern

PUBLIC PRESENT: No members of the public were present.

Provisional Permits

with a provisional permit.

WOODHOUSE, CRAIG T.- LIP.15590 Untapped & Uncorked, Windsor Locks, CT Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit. Requirements: \$500 fee, cancelation of LIP-12860, bill of sale, seller's affidavit, and copy of CT sales and use tax permit. Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while the premises operates

TORRES-ROSARIO, FELIX A.- LGB.15346 Los Chicos Alegres, Waterbury, CT Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit. Requirements: \$500.00 fee, cancelation of LGB-12018, bill of sale, seller's affidavit correctly executed. Commission approved the request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while the premises operated with a provisional permit.

CINQUE, GIUSEPPE-LCA.8010

Alicante Bae De Tapas, Newtown, CT Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit. Requirements include \$500.00 fee, abandonment affidavit, and 8X10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway and which shows the trade name sign. Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while the premises operates with a provisional permit.

Liquor Control Commission March 6, 2018

CECUNJANIN, FIKRET-LIR.19856

Fox On The Green, Portland, CT

Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit. Requirements: Cancelation of LIR-16853, bill of sale, and seller's affidavit. Commission approves the request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while the premises operates with a provisional permit. Endorse one (1) additional consumer bar (ACB).

RANA, MUKTI- LIP.15592

Glenwood Wine & Spirits Outlet, Clinton, CT

Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit. Requirements: \$500.00 fee, cancelation of LIP-13501, bill of sale, seller's affidavit. Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while the premises operated with a provisional permit.

KOHN JR., CHARLES P.- LIR.19866

Rockledge Grill, West Hartford, CT

Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit. Requirements: \$500.00 fee, copy of CT sales and use tax permit, 8X10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway and which shows the trade name sign, and 8X10 photos of the completed and fully furnished interior of the premises. Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while the premises operates with a provisional permit.. Commission approves use of golf cart on the grounds of the golf course. Endorse one (1) additional consumer bar (ACB), patio, and extension of use.

FAHY, PATRICK J.- LIR.19853

Parker, Shelton, CT

Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit. Requirements: Copy of CT sales and use tax permit, 8X10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway and which shows the trade name sign, and 8X10 photos of the completed and fully furnished interior of the premiers. Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while the premises operates with a provisional permit.

PIERELLI, NICHOLAS R.- LIR.19857

Luci B's, Milford, CT

Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit. Requirements: 8X10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway and 8X10 photos of the completed and fully furnished interior of the premises. Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while the premises operates with the provisional permit.

RUSGROVE, LEANNE-LIR.19865

Main Street Pint & Plate, Bristol, CT

Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit. Requirements: \$500.00 fee, 8X10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway and which shows the trade name sign and 8X10 photos of the completed and fully furnished interior of the premises. Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while the premises operates with a provisional permit.

Final Permits

TORRES, GRISELDA- LGB.15280 La Gran Placita Meat Market, Bridgeport, CT Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. No requirements.

CHATZOPOULOS, GEORGIOS D.- LRW.5340.P Chips Family Restaurant Wethersfield CT Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. No requirements. Endorse service bar only.

GRAZIANO, ANGELO- LCA.8002.P-CWBar 80 North Branford, CT Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. No requirements.

SASS, JOHN F.- LIP.15587.P-CW Spendless Liquor Store, Manchester, CT Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. No requirements.

KAUR, SURJIT- LIP.15581Bobby's Wine & Liquor, Hartford, CT Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. Requirements include bill of sale, seller's affidavit, 8X10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway and which shows the trade name sign, cancelation of LIP-13940, and 8X10 photos of the completed and fully furnished interior of the premises.

DRAGUTSKY, MICHAEL- LSW.1270 Cornerstone Cellars LLC, Napa, CA Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. No requirements.

PEARSON, BRIAN- LSL.1758Boffo Brands Genoa, OH Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. No requirements.

ELLIOTT, JEREMY- LSL.1762 Smugglers Notch Distillery, Jeffersonville, VT Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. No requirements.

KISTLER, STEPHEN W.- LSW.1252 Catherine-Elizabeth, Inc. Bodega, CA Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. No requirements.

Liquor Control Commission March 6, 2018

Other

LIN, XIU JIN-LIR.17285

Sake Café, Wethersfield, CT

Commission approves the transfer of interest request allowing Min Shan Lin to have 100% ownership interest of the backer LLC and approves her as the permittee of the permit premises.

SEMPLE, SCOTT WILLIAM- LGC.42 Rolling Hills Country Club, Wilton, CT Commission approves Steven Revelant as substitute permittee.

AMATO, MICHAEL DEAN- LPC.206 Milford Yacht Club, Milford, CT Commission approves Kenneth Herbert Sparre as substitute permittee.

PONTES, ELZA B.- LIR.19760.P-CWBurger Bar & Bistro Norwalk, CT Commission approves the request to extend the provisional permit.

HE, ZHAO- LRW.5358.P-CW Bonchon

Storrs Mansfield, CT

Commission approves the request to extend the provisional permit.

Meeting Ended at 9:20am.

Submitted by

John J. Suchy, Director

jjs